From: Lauren McDonald

To: "hamish.mcneilly@stuff.co.nz"

Subject: Response to Official Information request - Enterprise Dunedin new domestic tourism campaign
Date: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 01:29:00 p.m.

Attachments: Combined responses Redacted.pdf

Dear Hamish

In response to your official information request, received on 2 June 2020 “for all feedback
received by Council/Enterprise Dunedin since launching its new domestic tourism campaign in

late May.”

Please find attached the collated responses received with the redactions made pursuant to:

section 7(2)(a) of the LGOIMA protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased
natural persons.

section 7 (h) of the LGOIMA enable any local authority holding the information to carry out,
without prejudice or disadvantage, commercial activities

| trust that this responds to your information request.
Yours sincerely

Lauren McDonald
Governance Support Officer
CORPORATE SERVICES GROUP

P 034774000 | DD 03 4743428 | E lauren.mcdonald@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz


mailto:hamish.mcneilly@stuff.co.nz
mailto:lauren.mcdonald@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/

From: Nigel Douglas <Nigel.Douglas@omd.com>
Date: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 at 12:03 PM

To: lohn Christie <john.Christie@dcc.govi.nz>
Subject: Plan D

Hilohn
Nigel Douglas, CEQ of NZ’s largest media agency, 30 years’ experience just to introduce myself.
This article compelled me to find your deets and email you.

hitps://www.nizherald.co.nz/nz/news/article.cim?c id=1&oblectid=12335388

This worlcis BRILLIANT. Do not listen to the nay sayers.

Itis a fact that Dunedin would he well down the list of places we would visit. This campaign takes
that problem and pivots off it in what | {ike to term a “Judo strategy,” turning the “weakness” into a
strength. It’s loaded with self deprecating humour which feels very unigue to the destination, a USP.
Then you've highlighted more touristy “reasons why” off the proposition...

In my somewhat qualified opinion this is the best tourism campaign in market around covid to date.
Well done.

[ suspect the negative commentary you're getting is coming from locals. Why don't you run a survey
to see what the rest of the country says? Top marks from me!

Who did the work?

MNigel Douglas
CEO

1.1, Eden 3

Eden Business Centre
16 Normanby Road
Mt Eden

Auckland, 1024

M: +84 21 511 611

S in §
Better decisions, faster.

Adweek’s Global Madia Agency of the Year 2020
Campaign Asia’s NZ Media Agency of the Year 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2018 & 2019
Guoogle Premier Fartner Awards 2019’s Search Excellence Winner & Finallst for Video, Display & Shopping Excellence

Unite
against
iR






hitps://karrvon.com au/destinations/new-zealand/a-pretty-good-plan-d-dunedins-brilliant-new-
marketing-campaign/

Dear Malcolm and Sanae,

| can’t say | was totally engaged with the Option D marketing plan but regardless if you love it or
hate it everyone in NZ now knows about it!!

The graphics lock great and the exposure it has garnered in main stream media has made the spend
look great value for dollar.

1 look forward to seeing the next phase of the destination marketing gain the same traction and

debate.

Regards
Andrew

Subject: RE: Slogan for the city [#B9EE1A]
Ho There,
Just to contextualise my interest.

lam a long standing Dunedin Fan.. and returned to the City after Christchurch Quakes { having lost
our home and land)...

SO Why Dunedin ?... We could have gone anywhere. We came because the City was still authentic,
edgy, cool, smart, creative and surrounded by amazing nature. The architecture is still intact and the
city generates a lot of independent original thinkers and doers . Dunedin a relaxed compact City that
has on offer anything one needs... so protect and build on that!!! | have worked across regions and
have seen regions can do and how they are individual BUT part of a whole NZ. Dunedinis somewhat
undiscovered . It does not need to be so phlegmatic.

DCC must be very careful not to edge its way off the radar by enforcing silly measures and a half-
hearted unmemorable slogan. If this is going ahead | GIVE UP...

Please Forward directly through to the City Marketing Manager and the Director Enterprise
Dunedin, both from within the Marketing Dunedin Department, the Office of Chief
Executive, and the

Thanks , Nikki Robb
Subject: FW: AutoResponse: ABC INQUIRY
Hi there,

We've been speaking about Dunedin’s great tourism campaign A pretty good plan D" hereon ABC
Radio Central Coast NSW, and am hoping to get the Mayor on for a chat,

Here’s a link to our FB story about slogans for our region.





Your campaign is working well as we're speaking about Dunedin!

hitos://www . facebpok.com/abccentralcoast/?eid=ARR NEyDMawivlaC3iaiV7o?xMMNoThdpFRo5R
1BZ88-rieYGeRHIPK-ekzheofkbyFeWEFDSHVKaPXi

This email has taken way too long for me to send.

The Plan D is an outstanding piece of work. Expertly planned, designed and executed.
it is bang on brand it is exactly what we need.

We are leading the pack by a country mile with the way you have timed its delivéry to NZ.
Well done to everyone involved. Very well done!

To the detractors, keyboard warriors and minority noise..........ccconvveee. S0rTY, | dont have time for
your negativity and tack of provision of a solution to your problem.

Richard Roberts

CHIEF EXECUTIVE





From: Andrew Whiley

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 08:02 p.m.
To: Malcolm Anderson; Sanae Herd
Subject: Option D

Dear Malcolm and Sanae,

| can’t say | was totally engaged with the Option D marketing plan but regardless if you love it or hate it everyone in
NZ now knows about it!!

The graphics look great and the exposure it has garnered in main stream media has made the spend look great value
for dollar.

I look forward to seeing the next phase of the destination marketing gain the same traction and debate. @

Regards
Andrew






From: Tina- Louise Jackson <tina-louise@signaturemedia.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 05:57 p.m.

To: Sanae Herd

Subject: Re: Holidays with Kids - Reach Australia's family travellers - NZ SOUTH ISLAND
FEATURE LATE RATE OPPORTUNIT

Attachments: image(12 jpg; image011.jpg

Hi Sanae

Good to hear from vou - its D for Dunedin isn't it | thought the campaign was beautifully and wittily structured,
so glad you're toughing it out! We're certainly seeing quite a few tourism campaigns here, so a good time to be in
market, and | think everyone is hoping that bubble opens up soon and wants to be ready for if.

in the options I was suggesting an either or in the one issue, so a full Dunedin feature OR inclusion in the South
Island drive feature in the August issue, however we can either do:

Option One

Both features in our August issue
- a full Dunedin feature
- an editorial inclusion in the South Island drive feature

or Option Two

- a full Dunedin feature in our August issue
- South Island feature in our December issue with an editorial mention for Dunedin

With Option One, you get the double whammy of showcasing Dunedin as a stand-alone destination + how it fits into
a drive itinerary, whilst with Option Two you get 6 months coverage with the 2 issues, for the rate of Option One.

Let me know which you prefer and happy to get either going for you. If you'd be keen to lock at Vacations & Travel
for the more general traveller, we have an e-book opportunity '21 Travel [deas for 2021 in August that might be
interesting for you and would really put Dunedin on the map as we're only selling limited slots into this (rates here) -
really cost effective, and happy to send you a bit more info if you're keen to explore?

Best regards.

Tina-L

Tina-Louise Jackson
General Manager
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Signature Media is Australia's leading independent publisher of travel confent.
T +612 9406 4400 F +612 9410 2035 M +61 477 856 192

Postal address PO Box 1825 Chatswood NSW 2057

All deliveries 18/16-18 Malvern Ave, Chatswood NSW 2067

Click on the covers below fo see our latest issus:

IMAGE DISCLAIMER: By supplying Signature Media with images, you are confirming that you have the rights fo
distribute these images for the purpcses of print and onfine editorial publication. Piease provide details for any image
credits required for print and/or online. Images must be at least 2000 pixels cn the longest side at 300dpi for print
publication.

NOTICE: This e-mail message, along with any allachments is confidential. If you are nof the intended recipient, do not
read, copy, disclose, disseminate, redistribute or use the content in any way. Signature Media is nof responsible for
any changes made to this e-mail and/or any attachments after being sent by Signature Media.

On Mon, 1 Jun 2020 at 14:24, Sanae Herd <Sanae. Herd@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Tina Louise

Thanks for your email and [ am thrilled you hear you got a kick out of the campaign, the locals took great offence to
us being ‘Plan D" and it was a tough way to end the week! 1 think they are coming around....

Looking at the email you sent on the 27" May are both of those features in the same magazine and this is the
July/August issue? If so and we go with the first option can we then expect to also be included in the South Island
Drive feature to really cement how great Dunedin is?





S

I am working on our Aussie strategy as | think this bubble will open up sooner rather than later, South Australia are
already started their TV advertising over herel

+ Keen to get this confirmed with you

Sanae Herd
Consumer and Brand Marketing Advisor
Enterprise Dunedin

Dunedin City Council

Please note I work Monday - Thursday

50 The Octagen, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand

Telephone: 03 471 8833 Ceil 027 473 1104

Email: sanae,herd@dcc.govt.nz
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If this message is not intended for you piease detete it and netify us immediately; you are warned {hat any further use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this materiat by you is prehibited..

From: Tina- Louise Jackson <tina-louise @signaturemedia.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 3:04 p.m.

To: Sanae Herd <Sanae.Herd@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Holidays with Kids - Reach Australia's family travellers - NZ SOUTH ISLAND FEATURE LATE RATE
OPPORTUNIT

Hi Sanae

Hope you're well and had a good weekend - [Haughed out loud when | saw your new campaign - absolutely
inspired!!

Be great to put something together far you for our fate July issue of Holidays with Kids, and share all those great
places to visit (and why!} with our families.

We also recently purchased Vacations & Travel, which is a title for the broader traveller (so everything from family
to luxury and everywhere in between) which might be a great fit. We'll be re-launching this one in December, and
again, happy to look at a content package for this one if you'd be keen to explore and bring more Australians to
Dunedin, once this hubble opens?

Thanks Sanae and looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards.

Tina-Louise

Tina-Louise Jackson
General Manager






Signature Media is Australia’s leading independent publisher of travel content.
T +612 9406 4400 F +612 9410 2035 M +61 477 856 192

Postal address PO Box 1825 Chatswood NSW 2057

All deliveries 18/16-18 Malvern Ave, Chatswood NSW 2067

Click on the covers below to see our latest issus:

IMAGE DISCLAIMER: By supplying Signature Media with images, you are confirming that you have the rights to
distribute these images for the purposes of print and online editorial publication. Flease provide details for any image
credits required for print and/or online. Images must be at least 2000 pixels on the longest side at 300dpi for print
publication. :

NOTICE: This e-mail message, along with any attachments is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not
read, copy, disclose, disseminate, redistribute or use the content in any way. Signafure Media is nof responsible for
any changes made fo this e-mail and/or any attachments after being sent by Signature Media.

On Wed, 27 May 2020 at 11:17, Tina- Louise Jackson <tina-louise @signaturemedia.com.au> wrote:

Hi Sanae

I hope you are well. Exciting to know that we'll all soon be travelling again - | know you're a little farther ahead
than us - we can start to travel from June 1, and hoping that this will be the stepping stone to the opening of the

Trans-Tasman bubble, which everyone is very excited about also.

5





Our next issue of Holidays with Kids, will be out in August, and, as you would expect, the focus will be mostly
Australia and NZ focused, and we plan features on both the North and the South Island to inspire families to visit,
once it is possible to do so.

We'd love to include Dunedin in this next issue, and can do this in one of two ways, at rates we have worked with
in the past as follows: i

Both great value options, so do let me know and 1 can ask Aleney to include you within this issue.

Thanks Sanae, this will be an important issue for our families after such a long down time for travelling, and 1 hope
youll see the benefit of showcasing Dunedin within this. Let me know if you have any questions and look forward
to hearing from you.

Best regards.
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From: Norcombe Barker <nbarker@larnachcastle.co.nz>
Sent: Manday, 1 June 2020 01:17 p.m.

xo: Hayden Parsons; Deborah Price

Cc: Sanae Herd

Subject: RE: Plan D creatives

Hi Hayden

Really good to meet you the other day. What incredible images you got of the castle, they are fantastic. I reaily do
like the one you got for the main shot, well done on that. It made the silly times you spent here all worthwhile.
Thank you for the kind words as well, they are appreciated in this weird time.

Great to hear you have a lot of other images, if you ever have to come back up, you are more than weicome. For
example, the snow always has a incredible image while it lasts.

The Plan D is getting an incredible amount of coverage, | am not sure everyone understands it. But it has done an
amazing job of awareness for Dunedin as a domestic tourism city, so well done to the team at ED for that, esp

Sanae. She did really a great on Zoom explaining it to the others there as well.

1 am showing my age a bit, but | am always blown away by what footage a drone can show around the castle, | just
can get enough of that stuff!

Love your work & congrats again on doing really well in what is a quite bizarre time.

Cheers
Norcombe

Norcombe Barker
Director

Larnach Castle Ltd.

P.O Box 1350

Dunedin, 8054

New Zealand

Phone: (64} 3 4751616

Celi: 0274570617

Web: www.larnachcastie.co.nz

Larnach Castle is proudly recognised as a New Zealand Landmark
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From: Sarah Brambhall

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 07:24 p.m.

;Yo Marketing Dunedin

Subject: FW: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - 'A pretty
good Plan D' -

-------- Original message -~

Fram: Dana O'Neill <Dana.0'Neill@tnz.govi.nz>

Date: 29/05/20 6:17 PM {GMT+12:00)

To: Sarah Bramhall <Sarah.Bramhall@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - 'A pretty good Plan D’

I absolutely love this Sarah, what a fantastic campaign. Huge kudos to the team for what was 'm sure a lot of time
and mahi.

PS I showed it to my partner whose an Egyptologist and he had a good giggle. Maybe he’ll come down and check out
your pyramids since he won’t be getting over to Egypt anytime soon .

From: Sarah Bramhall <Sarah.Bramhall@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 4:12 pm
Subject: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - 'A pretty good Plan D'

Kia ora,

Dunedin city has launched a high impact domestic marketing campaign, which aims to attract a healthy
share of the New Zealand travel market in the months ahead.

Find details in the media release, attached and below.

For further information please contact Dunedin City Council Enterprise Dunedin Director, John Christie
{contact details below).

The first in a series of short campaign videos can be viewed at:

https://voutu.be/khYlkhwu3N4






Pyramids | Dunedin. A pretty good plan
D. - YouTube

youtu.be

international travel is so last year...

Nga mihi

Sarah Bramhall
PR and Promotions Advisor

Enterprise Dunedin

Dunedin, a pretty good Plan D
Dunedin launches high impact demestic marketing campaign

{Dunedin, 26 May 2020) — Enterprise Dunedin, the Dunedin City Council’s destination marketing arm, has
launched an intriguing, high impact new domestic marketing campaign, entitled ‘Dunedin, a pretty good
Plan O, which aims to attract a healthy share of the New Zealand travel market in the months ahead.

With the usual self-deprecating, wryly humorous branding Dunedin is renowned for, the campaign
highlights the city’s many attractions in an unfolding story of references to famous international visitor
hotspots, with stunning creative imagery backing up the connection.

Enterprise Dunedin Director, John Christie, says, “We are conscious that Kiwis had to cancel their
international travel plans this year and many would have been heading to ‘bucket list’ locations and
activities overseas. Dunedin may not have been their first choice, but it is ‘a pretty good Plan D’ and can
offer alternatives comparable to those found in Europe, Asia, Australia and the US.”

The initial focus of the campaign will be on the four-five hour ‘drive market’, i.e. people in Canterbury and
the southern South Island regions. It will then expand to the Wellington and Auckland ‘fly market’.

Mr Christie is confident the campaign wiil have impact, saying, “Prior to COVID-19 the domestic market
was our largest in terms of spend, accounting for $527M in the year to March 2020. For the many





Dunedin businesses that rely on tourism, the current economic downturn makes attracting New Zealand
visitors to the city over the next six to eight months crucial to their survival.

“We hope the beautiful visuals and surprising comparisons of this campaign, will help to change Kiwis
existing perceptions of Dunedin and entice them to come and explore the special places that are so
abundant here. Qur compact city has so many destinations that overseas visitors rave about; ‘Dunedin, a
pretty good Plan D" will turn the spotlight on them for the domestic market to see,” Mr Christie concludes.
Another key part of the campaign targets Dunedinites themselves. To ensure locals are also encouraged to
patronise nearby attractions, a new Explore Dunedin programme has been faunched on the My Little Local

app, featuring special offers and promotional deals.

This multi-layered campaign kicked off with the first in series of videos showcasing well-known Dunedin
landmarks. It reveals the beauty and ancient story of the Pyramids at Okia Reserve on Otago Peninsula.

ENDS

For more information please contact:

John Christie

Director Enterprise Dunedin

Dunedin City Council

Telephone: 03 471 8836 Cell 027 4915 916

Email: john.christie@dcc.govi.nz

Sarah Brambhall

PR and Promotions Advisor

Enterprise Dunedin

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand

Mobile: 022 187 2535 Phone: 03 471 8832 ext: 3032

www, DunedinNZ.com






From: Dana O'Neill <Dana.O'Neill@tnz.govit.nz>

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 06:18 p.m.

To: Sarah Brambhail

Subject: RE: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - ‘A pretty
good Plan D'

t absolutely love this Sarah, what a fantastic campaign. Huge kudos to the team for what was I'm sure a lot of time
and mahi.

PS [ showed it to my partner whose an Egyptologist and he had a good giggle. Maybhe he’ll come down and check out
your pyramids since he won’t be getting over to Egypt anytime soon

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

https://voutu.be/kh¥lkhwu3N4

Pyramids | Dunedin. A pretty good plan
D. - YouTube

youtu.be

International travel is so last year...






From: John Christie

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 01:02 p.m.
To: Steve Walker; Kathryn Ward
Subject: Re: Plan D

Thanks —enjoy a break.

John Christie
DIRECTOR
ENTERPRISE DUNEDIN

P 034774000 | DD 034718836 | M 027 4915916 | E john.christie@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govi.nz

From: Steve Walker <Steve.Walker@dcc.govt.nz>

Date: Friday, 29 May 2020 at 12:48 PM

To: Kathryn Ward <Kathryn.Ward@dcc.govt.nz>, John Christie <lohn.Christie@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Plan D

Thanks for that 'two cents' worth!

Have a great weekend guys..

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message ---—---

From: Kathryn Ward <Kathryn.Ward@dcc.govt.nz>

Date: 29/05/20 12:03 pm (GMT+12:00)

To: Steve Walker <Steve. Walker@dcc.govt.nz>, John Christie <lohn.Christie@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Plan D

Hi Councillor Walker and John

For my 10c worth (is that the phrase?), | think the campaign is excellent and the images particularly strike a cord

with my network to the beauty and offer Dunedin has.





Unfortunately, another example of the loudest voice perhaps not being representative of what the data will show
and reflecting the views of the silent majority.

Best wishes
|§athryn

From: Steve Walker <Steve Walker@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 11:27 a.m.
To: John Christie <John.Christie@dcc.govt.nz>; Kathryn Ward <Kathryn.Ward@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Plan D

Hey John

Love the campaign and certainly the boldness of it, even if it has hit the nerve of some unthinking and insecure
Dunedintes. The copy writers are actually my good friends (as is Luke} and this is pretty tame for them!

Nothing better in my mind than national coverage aver multiple media channels, proving the old adage that there is
no such thing as had publicity.

Rest assured this Cr has your back and {'ve included Kathryn in this as she knows a thing or two about fending off
non-progressive attitudes in this wonderful city of ours!

Cheers

Sent fram my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.






From: Alison Mason <alison,mason@codc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:28 p.m,
To: Sarah Brambhall

Subject: Luv it

Follow Up Flag: FollowUp

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey lovely lady
Just a really quick note fo say — luv the Plan D concept and visuals — very clever and am sure it will inspire visitors 1)
Hope you are doing well — seems a bit frantic around here — but then when isn't it. ..

We are still working from home — no word on return o office, but then what's wrong with wearing your slippers all day
especially now it seems winter has arrived ~ perfect inversion layer day here today — grey and COLD!

Catch up socn (hopefully)

Ali






From: Sarah Bramhall

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:22 p.m.

To: Hemma Vara; John Christie

Ce: Hayden Parsons

Subject: RE: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - ‘A pretty
good Plan B

Hi Hemma

The video link is: https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/VPFPC71ZIkiAOAZRIBi8I6 ?domain=youtu.be

SB

~~~~~~~~ Criginal message -

From: Hemma Vara <hemma.vara@icg.co.nz>

Date: 28/05/20 6:47 PM (GMT+12:00)

To: Sarah Bramhall <Sarah.Bramhall@dcc.govt.nz>, John Christie <John.Christie@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign faunched - 'A pretty good Plan D'

Hi Sarah and John,
Thanks for your media release, we love the video.

Is it possible for you to share the video file with us so we can promote it on our social media channels linking to an
article we wrote about the Dunedin Pyramids? https://good.net.nz/discover-dunedins-pyramids/

Best,
Hemma

Hemma Vara

Digital Producer / ICG Media
good.net.nz

19 Lyon Ave, Mt Albert, Auckland, 1025/ ©
T. +64 9360 5700 / icgmedia.co.nz






Fron: Warren Hurley <warren.hurley@orcon.net.nz>
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 11:02 a.m.
To: Sarah Brambhall
Subject: Promotion & pivot
Follow Up Flag: FollowUp
Flag Status: Flagged
1)
Hi Sarah,

First, | can report that the Nth Is friends that | forwarded the ‘Plan D" Facebook post to, thought that it was
great! One will even be here in a couple of weeks for a visit. So, ‘Well done, team.’

Cheers
Warren






From: Tony Allison <tony@visionalli.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 11:33 p.m.

Fo: Malcolm Anderson; Megan Crawford; Sanae Herd
Cc: Richard Roberts; John Christie

Subject: RE: Fab

Hi Malcolm, Sanae and John,

F would like to echo Megan's comments — well done, great work! | have just seen the Stuff article and hope to see
many travellers visiting our amazing, quirky, interesting and vibrant City soon.

Top effort.

Regards
Tony

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 2:21 PM

To: Megan Crawford <mcrawford @dnairport.co.nz>; Sanae Herd <Sanze.Herd@dcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Richard Roberts <rroberts@dnairport.co.nz>; Tony Allison <tony@visionalli.com>; John Christie
<John.Christie@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Fab

Thanks for your support Megan, we look forward to working with youl

55 DUNEDIN | kanpibere
%" CITY COUNCIL | Gtepoti

it this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From: Megan Crawford <mcrawford@dnairport.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:23 p.m.

To: Malcolm Anderson <Malcolm.Anderson@dcc.govt.nz>; Sanae Herd <Sanae.Herd@dcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Richard Roberts <rroberts@dnairport.co.nz>; John Christie <John.Christie@dcc.govi.nz>; Teny Allison
<tony@visionalli.com>

Subject; Fab

Brilliant work — thank you fer bringing us Plan D!
We dre extremesly proud to be supporting this unique and truly Dunedin campaign.

Thank you for your hard work and creativity . We look forward to working with you to promote our
#dunnerstunner

Meg






From: Sarah Bramhall

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 10:16 a.m.
Jo: Malcolm Anderson; Sanae Herd
Cc: John Christie

Subject: Stuff interview - plan D
Importance: High

Hi all,

Malcolm as mentioned this morning, Hamish McNeilly from Stuff wants to do a piece on the campaign and chat to
John sometime today, ideally before midday-ish.

He is after the cost, and thought, behind it.

Below are the messages Sanae prepared for the release, so if there is anything else to add - cost etc, can you please
pop these in below:

Key messages and talking points for Dunedin domestic marketing campaign

Best,

The campaign talks to those New Zealanders who are disappointed with having to cancel their overseas
holidays.

Compares popular overseas destination with Dunedin ie Bali comparison with the numerous Dunedin surf
breaks, the heritage and architecture of Edinburgh etc

Campaign will be rolled out over the coming months with short videos and creatives introducing new
comparative destinations

Sits under the TNZ campaign to stimulate domestic travel

The campaign will initially target the ‘drive” market {residents in a 4.5 hour drive distance from Dunedin and
including Christchurch) then under COVID Level 1 will be in the Wellington and Auckland markets. It will also
be in the Australia market when appropriate

We know that Dunedin scores highly with visitors across a wide range of different attractions. From witdlife,
beaches, and nature, to arts, culture, architecture, food and drink.

Wherever people were going to go, and whatever they were hoping to do, Dunedin can offer a viable
alternative.

The aim is to keep the interest in Dunedin during this campaign so the comparative destinations will be
introduced incrementally which is also useful as no one can predict how long cur borders will be closed.

Sarah Bramhall

PR and Promotions Advisor

Enterprise Dunedin

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand
Mobile: 022 187 2535 Phone: 03 471 8832 ext: 3032

www . DunedinNZ.com






From: Rachel Elder

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 05:48 p.m.

Ao Sarah Brambhall; John Christie; Malcolm Anderson

Cc: Chris Staynes; Andrew Whiley

Subject: Re: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - 'A pretty
good Plan D'

Hi Sarah,

Love that we allude to many iconic spots around the world - 1 have thought of this idea myselfin the past as Dunedin
is so great!!]

St Clair surfing - Bali with a wetsuit on!{!
Great thinking team!!!
Cheers

Rachel Elder

Sent from my iPad

On 27/05/2020, at 4:04 PM, Sarah Bramhali <Sarah.Bramhall@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora,

Just to let you know that the following message and media released (also attached) will be
going out shortly.

Dunedin city has launched a high impact domestic marketing campaign, which aims to
attract a healthy share of the New Zealand travel market in the months ahead.

For further information please contact Dunedin City Council Enterprise Dunedin Director,
lohn Christie (contact details below).

Two short campaign videos can be viewed at:

htips://youtu.be/khYlkhwu3N4

https://voutu.be/h6djRNhY6GE

Nga mihi

Sarah Bramhall






From: Louisa Turner <office@tourismexportcouncil.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 05:06 p.m.

To: Sarah Brambhall

Subject: RE: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - ‘A pretty
good Plan D'

Hi Sarah,

Love the title! Hope your week is going well.
| have added your release to our TECNZ website.

Bring on the visitors this long weekend!

Nga mihi
Louisa

Loviss Tusner Comunurications & ﬂgeratmns
| Teuirismn Export Coundl of Hew Pealand

L Lewl 4, 325 Lambtos Quay, Wellingten 8013
PO Boo 25151, Wel hngt@ﬁ BEA0, New Zealand
B 564 27 480 7253

E: office@tovrstexportoouncl.org. oz W

O EOLE

Check out video to learn about what Inbound Tour Operators do:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tiS6fKdgPpc&feature=youtu.be

From: Sarah Bramhall <Sarah.Bramhali@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 4:12 PM
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

For further information please contact Dunedin Clty Council Enterprise Dunedin Director, John Christie
(contact details below).

The first in a series of short campaign videos can be viewed at:
https://voutu.be/khYJkhwu3N4






From: Lauren Vosper <laurenVosper@tnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 05:45 p.m.

To: Sarah Bramhall

Subject: RE: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - 'A pretty
goad Plan D'

Love itl!! Congrats team. Made me smile

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

youtiu.be

International travel is so last year...

Nga mihi

Sarah Bramhall






From: Brenda Ward <brenda@junoinvesting.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 04:22 p.m.

To: Sarah Bramhall

Subject: RE: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - 'A pretty
good Plan D'

Hi Sarah

Love it.

Yes, it's a pretty good plan A, actually!
Is it a good time to talk again about doing a Dunedin feature as part of JUNO?

Cheers
Brenda

Brenda Ward
Editor

m. +64 27 2877 313

e, brenda@junoinvesting.co.nz

w. junoinvesting.co.nz

s. Level One, 1 Byron Ave, Takapuna, Auckland 0622

From: Sarah Bramhall <Sarah.Bramhall@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 4:12 PM

Subject: Media Release: Dunedin domestic marketing campaign launched - 'A pretty good Plan D'
Kia ora,

Dunedin city has launched a high impact doM‘estic marketing campaign, which aims to attract a healthy
share of the New Zealand travel market in the rho_nths ahead.

Find details in the media release, attached and below.-.

For further information please contact Dunedin City Council Enterprise Dunedin Director, John Christie
(contact details below). "

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




-

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

%
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Landmarks that tell our stories x§§§x
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
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